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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:31 PM
To: 'Kelsey Sherrard'
Subject: RE: Documents for Emeryville Properties
Attachments: RO398_DWR&ACPWA_Signed_Forms.pdf

Kelsey, 
Here are the signed forms.  Everything looked fine. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kelsey Sherrard [mailto:kelsey.sherrard@terraphase.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 12:15 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Documents for Emeryville Properties 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Here are the forms for you to sign. Thank you and please let me know if there’s anything we are missing.   
 
Kelsey  
 
Kelsey Sherrard 
Staff II Geologist 
Terraphase Engineering Inc. 
1404 Franklin Street, Suite 600 
Oakland, California 94612 
kelsey.sherrard@terraphase.com 
Phone: 530‐249‐0493 
www.terraphase.com 
 
Please consider the environment before printing 

 
This e‐mail (including any attachments to it) is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. It may contain 
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
the sender immediately and delete the original message. 
 






